MEMORANDUM

LASALLE

GROUP, LIMITED™

May 19, 2016

TO: MCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS

FROM: LASALLE MANAGEMENT GROUP, LTD.
RE: APRIL 2016 MANAGEMENT REPORT

Please find below a summary of the financial status of the Hopkins Cold Storage facility. This
report is updated monthly and includes year to date numbers.

Item YTD Actual YTD Budget $ Variance Yo Variance
Income 532,045 431,587 100,458 23.28

Operating Exp. & Taxes 479,864 333,033 146.631 44_ 03

Net Operating Income 52,381 98,554 (46,173) (46.85)

A summary of the monthly financial activity for the property is as follows:

Our income level was very high this month due to a payment for May rent coming in the
final day of April. Pallet rentals (which vary from month to month) remain strong.

Our expenses this month were very high compared to budget, but that was due to us
paying our property taxes at the end of April instead of in May. This caused us to pay a
$145,000 expense in April that was budgeted in May. Obviously, our May expenses will
be very low.

Rentals remain steady. We continue to make certain that all leases conform to our
anchor lease.

I have confirmed that there were no unusual property maintenance expenses in the month of
April. There were no security or tenant issues in the month of April. All of the April income came
from rents and related expenses (CAM).

2001 Killebrew Drive Suite 308

Minneapolis MN 55425-1864
Telephone: 952-854-8300
Fax: 952-854-4434
Web Site: www.lasallegrp.com
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